
 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

February 14, 2017, 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION:  Monsignor Joseph Greeley, St. Pancratius Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Boy Scout Troop 134 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Ron Piazza 
 Vice Mayor Diane DuBois 
 Council Member Steve Croft 
 Council Member Todd Rogers 
 Council Member Jeff Wood 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
Presentation by Soroptimist International Lakewood/Long Beach Regarding Healthy Heart Month 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately 
following action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 Approval of Minutes of the Meetings held January 10, and January 24, 2017 
 
RI-2 Approval of Personnel Transactions 
 
RI-3 Approval of Registers of Demands 
 
RI-4 Authorize Replacement of Electrical Equipment at San Martin Park 
 
RI-5 Adopting Resolution No. 2017-2; Authorizing City Treasurer to Deposit Money in the Local 

Agency Investment Fund 
 
RI-6 Approval of Disabled Parking Space at 5943 Amos Avenue, Resolution No. 2017-3 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1.1 Award of Bid for Public Works Project No. 2016-7, Centre at Sycamore Plaza Carpet Replacement 
 
1.2 Award of Bid for Purchasing Bid 01-17, One 2017 Ford Super Duty F-450 with Service Body 
 



City Council Agenda 
February 14, 2017 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Any qualified individual with a disability that would exclude that individual from participating in or attending the above meeting should contact the City 
Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; at least 48 hours prior to the above meeting to ensure that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or other reasonable auxiliary aids or services may be provided. 
 

Copies of staff reports and other writings pertaining to this agenda are available for public review during regular business hours 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA  90712 

REPORTS: 
3.1 2017 Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame 
 
3.2 Preview of 2017 Earth Walk Event 
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1.  Approval of Registers of Demands 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 RI-1 

 Routine Item 1 – City Council Minutes 
 
 will be available prior to the meeting. 





  COUNCIL AGENDA 
                                                                                                                          February 14, 2017 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Report of Personnel Transactions 
 
 

Effective 
Name Title  Schedule Date     

 
1.  FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES 

 
A. Appointments 

 None 
  
B. Changes 

 None 
  
C. Separations 
 None 
 

2. PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 
 
A. Appointments 

 None 
 
B. Changes 

Angela Kozik Community Services Leader IV B to 01/29/2017
  Community Services Leader III B 
 

Jessica Glavinich Recreation Leader III A to 01/15/2017
  Community Services Leader IV B 
 

Keith Eskridge Maintenance Trainee I B to 12/18/2016
  Maintenance Trainee II B 
 

Paul Daeng Maintenance Aide I A to 01/29/2017 
  Maintenance Services Aide II B  
 

  

C. Separations  
 Andrew Carranza  Maintenance Trainee I B 01/23/2017 
 Cheney Hooker  Maintenance Services Aide II B 01/28/2017 
 Trevor Walker  Community Services Specialist B 12/12/2016
  
 
 
            
   Howard L. Chambers 
       City Manager 
 
 

RI-2 



























CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
SUMMARY WIRE REGISTER JANUARY 2017 

 
Wire date   Amount   Recipient  Purpose  Period 

1/4/17             2,524.68   CalPERS  Replacement Benefit Fund  CY 2017 

1/4/17         110,702.40   IRS via BofA  Fed taxes  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             7,215.65   Southland C/U  employee savings account  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17           20,251.89   ICMA  ICMA 457  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             1,800.67   MidAmerica  ARS aka APPLE  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             3,425.00   PARS via U.S. Bank  excess stackable plan  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             7,783.94   PARS via U.S. Bank  stackable plan  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17           12,953.17   PARS via Citibank  defined contribution  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             5,948.50   F&A Fed C/U  employee savings account  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/4/17             4,919.57   PARS via U.S. Bank  defined benefit  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/6/17           28,107.98   EDD  State taxes  Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/6/17         130,138.42   CalPERS  PERS contribution   Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/6/17             4,299.23   CalPERS  PERS 457   Dec 18‐31, 2016 

1/9/17             2,500.00   CalPERS  GASB 68 FEE  Yearly fee 

1/18/17         103,786.47   IRS via BofA  Fed taxes  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             7,215.65   Southland C/U  employee savings account  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17           18,587.89   ICMA  ICMA 457  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             2,082.16   MidAmerica  ARS aka APPLE  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             3,425.00   PARS via U.S. Bank  excess stackable plan  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             7,410.85   PARS via U.S. Bank  stackable plan  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17           19,565.34   PARS via Citibank  defined contribution  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             9,460.50   PARS via U.S. Bank  Defined Benefit  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/18/17             5,948.50   F&A Fed C/U  employee savings account  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/20/17         131,910.96   CalPERS  PERS contribution   Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/20/17             4,249.23   CalPERS  PERS 457   Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/20/17           25,768.79   EDD  State taxes  Jan 1‐14, 2017 

1/20/17           57,432.69   City Light & Power  monthly maint fee  Jan 2017 

1/31/17           100,957.95   CalPERS  PERS Health  Feb 2017 

 
 
 
Council Approval  _________________________    ___________________________ 
   Date    City Manager 
 
 
Attest         __________________________       _________________________________ 
 City Clerk   Director of Administrative Services  





 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 February 14, 2017 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Electrical Enclosure and Transformer Replacement – San Martin  
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The services of our on-call electrical contractor are needed to replace the deteriorated outdoor 
electrical enclosure and transformer at San Martin Park.  
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
The outdoor electrical enclosure and transformer at San Martin Park have been in service for 
many years and have deteriorated to the point where they need to be replaced in order to provide 
reliable service. Due to the poor condition of both the electrical enclosure and the transformer, 
and to protect our City Electricians who must maintain this equipment, the City’s on-call 
electrical service provider has submitted a proposal for the replacements of both the electrical 
enclosure and the transformer in the amount of $10,150. 
 
In 2011, Council authorized an on-call agreement with Fineline Electric to assist the City with 
these small scale electrical projects. Fineline continues to do a superb job accommodating staff 
requests. They have previously completed the new electrical distribution equipment installation 
at Mayfair Park, installed new light fixtures in the Centre lobby and installed security lighting at 
the Weingart Senior Center. 
 
In order to proceed, staff is recommending that $11,150 be appropriated from the General Fund 
to complete this project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 
 

1.  Approve the proposal from Fineline Electric for the replacement of the electrical 
enclosure and electrical transformer in the amount of $10,150. 

 
2. Authorize staff to approve a cumulative total of contract change orders, as needed,     

not to exceed $1,000. 
 
3.  Appropriate $11,150 from the General Fund for this project.  

 
 
Lisa Ann Rapp Howard L. Chambers 
Director of Public Works  City Manager 
 
 
 

RI-4 





RESOLUTION NO. 2017-2 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD AUTHORIZING THE CITY TREASURER TO 
DEPOSIT MONEY IN THE CITY TREASURY NOT REQUIRED 
FOR IMMEDIATE NEEDS IN THE LOCAL AGENCY 
INVESTMENT FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF INVESTMENT. 

 
 WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to 
the California Government Code to create a local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for 
the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lakewood does hereby find that the deposit and 
withdrawal of money in the local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein as in the 
best interests of the City of Lakewood.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD THAT: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of Lakewood does hereby authorize the deposit 
and withdrawal of city of Lakewood monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State 
Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the 
purpose of investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all 
banking information provided in that regard. 
 
 SECTION 2.  The following City of Lakewood officers or their successors in office shall be 
authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund: 
 
Diane Perkin Lovenel Reveldez 
Director of Administrative Services/Treasurer Assistant Director of Administrative Services 
 
 
______________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Signature      Signature 
 
 
Edianne Rodriguez, Finance Manager  Claire Houck, Senior Accountant 
 
 
______________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Signature      Signature 
 
 

RI-5 



Resolution No. 2017-2 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

 SECTION 3.  The authority granted to the City Treasurer herein is in addition to any and all 
other authority previously granted to the City Treasurer by resolution or law to invest surplus funds 
or funds of the City not needed for immediate need in the manner authorized by law. 
 
 SECTION 4.  The City Clerk is directed to certify to the adoption of this resolution, and to 
deliver a certified copy thereof to the Local Investment Advisory Board. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 14TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2017. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 





COUNCIL AGENDA 
 February 14, 2017 
 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Community Safety Commission Recommendation – Disabled Person Parking 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The Community Safety Commission met on February 6th, 2017 to consider various community 
safety matters that included the consideration of a request for a disabled person parking space at 
5943 Amos Avenue. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
On February 6th, the Community Safety Commission approved a request for a disabled person 
parking space at 5943 Amos Avenue. The resident requested the space for her daughter who does 
not drive and uses a wheelchair. The van they use has a wheelchair ramp at the rear of the 
vehicle. Staff verified the placard number given and monitored the parking in the area to find 
that it was normally limited at the address. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Safety Commission recommends that the City Council adopt the attached 
resolution authorizing installation of a disabled person designated parking space at 5943 Amos 
Avenue. 
 
 
Lisa Ann Rapp Howard L. Chambers 
Director of Public Works City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RI-6 



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-3 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD ESTABLISHING DISABLED PERSON 
DESIGNATED PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF AMOS 
AVENUE WITHIN THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  This Resolution is enacted pursuant to Section 21458 and 22507 of the 
Vehicle Code of the State of California, and Section 3250.2 of the Lakewood Municipal Code. 
 
 SECTION 2.  Disabled person designated parking is hereby established on the west side 
of Amos Avenue, beginning four hundred and thirty (430) feet north of the north curb line of 
Andy Street, continuing north for a distance of twenty (20) feet within the City of Lakewood.  
No vehicle shall stop, stand or park in said parking restriction unless displaying a special 
identification license plate or placard issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles pursuant to 
Section 22511.55 of the California Vehicle Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  This resolution shall be effective as long as said restriction is painted and 
posted in accordance with the requirements of Vehicle Code Section 22511.7 of the California 
Vehicle Code.  In addition, this resolution shall be in effect only as long as Sara Postma, a 
physically disabled person, occupies the house at 5943 Amos Avenue. 
 
 SECTION 4.  This resolution has been adopted pursuant to a Community Safety 
Commission recommendation. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14th day of February, 2017. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
City Clerk 





 



 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 February 14, 2017 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Award of Bid – Public Works Contract 16-07 
 The Centre at Sycamore Plaza Carpet and Theatrical Stage Drapes Installation  
  
 
INTRODUCTION 
On February 7, 2017 the City Clerk received and opened one bid for installation of the first and second floor 
carpeting at The Centre at Sycamore Plaza. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
One contractor qualified to bid this project by attending a mandatory pre-bid conference; the contractor 
received plans and specifications, and submitted a bid proposal.   It should be noted that staff reached out to 
eight contractors who were qualified to bid and install the carpet based on a specific requirement in the bid 
specifications that the installing contractor be a Milliken Hospitality Carpet Company certified installer, 
however only one of the pre-qualified contractors opted to bid on the project.  All eight were sent the Notice 
Inviting Bids on the project and all eight were aware of the requirement for a mandatory pre-bid conference. 
 
JKP Occupied Office Flooring Specialists was the lone bidder on this project at $27,205, and meets the 
contract requirements. References contacted by staff provided favorable comments on the quality of their 
work and they have completed similar hospitality carpet installations for various hotels, community 
centers, and public facilities.  As required by the bid documents, the Contractor’s bonding company is 
admitted and licensed in California.   
 
The improvements under this contract consist of removal and disposal/recycling of existing glue-down 
commercial-grade carpet and carpet wall base on the first floor, the stairway, and second floor; 
installation of new, owner-provided custom, Milliken Hospitality Division carpeting as listed in the 
project plans and specifications. The City has previously purchased the carpet, by Milliken, so it can be 
ready to install under this contract in early March.  There are adequate funds in the project budget to 
complete the full scope of contract work, and to cover contingencies during installation.   
 
In addition, staff requests that the Council approve a small price adjustment for the carpet purchase. The 
original quote of $67,939 included a specific model of broadloom carpet to be installed on the stair treads. 
After the staff report was approved, we found that we needed to purchase from a different broadloom line to 
access a more compatible color for the stairs, which represented an increase of $586. The final price is 
$68,525.  
 
Finally, staff received proposals from Black Sheep Enterprises to replace the theatrical stage drapery of the 
Weingart Ballroom. Black Sheep Enterprises has supplied and installed the theatrical drapery for the last two 
stage drape replacements at the Weingart Ballroom and staff recommends the quality of their work. The 
current stage drapery has aged and is due for replacement, and a color has been selected that will match our 
new carpet selection. The final price for the replacement is $7,991.29. 
 
 

1.1 



Award of Bid – PW 16-07 
The Centre at Sycamore Plaza Carpet Replacement Project  
February 14, 2017; Page 2 of 2 
 
 

  

 
SUMMARY 
Bids have been received on Public Works Contract 16-07.  Staff recommends the contract be awarded to 
the lowest responsible bidder, JKP Occupied Office Flooring Specialists, and that $2,500 in project funds 
be authorized for contingency purposes. 
 
RECOMMENDATION   
That the City Council:  
 
(1) Adopt the plans, specifications, and working details for the subject project.  
 
(2) Award a contract for “The Centre at Sycamore Plaza Carpet Replacement Project”, Public Works 

Contract 16-07, in the amount of $27,205, to JKP Occupied Office Flooring Specialists, and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the contract in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

 
(3) Authorize staff to approve a cumulative total of change orders for the carpet installation as 

necessary not to exceed $2,500. 
 
(4)  Authorize increasing the Purchase Order issued to Milliken & Company due to a modest price 

adjustment, with a new Not-To-Exceed amount of $68,525. 
 
(5)  Authorize issuance of a Purchase Order to Black Sheep Enterprises for the replacement of the 

Weingart Ballroom theatrical drapes in the amount of $7,991.29, and authorize a 10% contingency 
for changes as necessary.  

 
 
Lisa Ann Rapp Howard L. Chambers 
Director of Public Works City Manager 





COUNCIL AGENDA 
February 14. 2017 

 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Utility Truck for the Water Resources Department 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The Director of Water Resources has determined a need to purchase one utility truck to support 
its operations at the Water Resources Department. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
The Purchasing Officer was requested to solicit bids for one 2017 Ford F-450 with service body 
based on specifications given by the Fleet Manager and the Water Distribution Supervisor. 
Required legal notices were posted and bid packages were distributed to potential bidders. Five 
responses were received by the established deadline. 
 
On February 7, 2017, the Purchasing Officer, in the presence of the City Clerk, opened five 
sealed responses.  The Purchasing Officer, the Fleet Manager, and the Water Distribution 
Supervisor reviewed the five bids to determine that specifications had been successfully met and 
the bid totals were accurate. 
 
Following is a summary of the bids.  The bid totals include sales tax and all other charges. 
 

1. Carmenita Truck Center $  96,337.20 
2. Fritts Fleet Center  $  96,574.86 
3. Wondries Fleet Group  $110,473.31 
4. Fairview Ford    $112,020.40 
5. Downtown Ford Sales  $113,219.77 

 
The apparent responsible and responsive low bidder/quote meeting specifications is Carmenita 
Truck Center of Santa Fe Springs, CA. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council hold a public hearing and authorize the purchase of one 
2017 Ford F-450 with service body from Carmenita Truck Center. 
 
 
Diane Perkin Howard L. Chambers 
Director of Administrative Services City Manager 
 
 
 
 

1.2 





 



COUNCIL AGENDA 
February 14, 2017 

 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The 36th Annual Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame Banquet will be held Monday, February 27, beginning at 
6:30 p.m. at The Centre at Sycamore Plaza. The annual program recognizes the athletic achievements of 
high school and collegiate athletes who live in Lakewood or attend school in Lakewood. Awards will be 
presented for Performer of the Year in each sport, various Special Achievement awards, including Scholar 
Athlete of the Year, and the highlight of the event, the crowning of the Athlete of the Year. The Hall of 
Fame Board of Electors convened January 26, 2017, to select the 2016 Athlete of the Year and honors for 
other athletes and coaches. 
 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 
The Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame event is a prime example of combining the resources and efforts of 
public, private and non-profit organizations for a community sports recognition program.  The program is 
sponsored primarily by the City of Lakewood and Piazza Family McDonalds’ Restaurants.  More than a 
dozen other local businesses and service organizations such as the Rotary Club of Lakewood, and 
Soroptimist International of Lakewood/Long Beach participate as additional sponsors.   
 
Each year, representatives from Lakewood-based high schools and area colleges, as well as members of 
the community, are invited to submit nominations and detailed information on athletes’ achievements for 
the consideration of awards. The selection of awards is done by a volunteer panel of community members 
and school administrators.  In addition to Athlete of the Year, the Board of Electors considers nominees 
for Performer of the Year in 16 sports and seven additional Special Achievement categories.  Every year, 
new honorees are added to the display at the Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame gallery located in the Piazza 
Family McDonald’s restaurant on Woodruff Avenue.  In addition to being immortalized in the Hall of 
Fame at the McDonald’s restaurant, state and local elected officials recognize the honorees with 
certificates of commendation for their accomplishments.   
 
On January 26, the Hall of Fame Board of Electors selected Lakewood High School softball player, 
Montana Dixon as the 2016 Athlete of the Year.  Montana will be honored with this award for her 
achievements last year playing catcher for the Lady Lancer squad.  She batted .446 with ten home runs 
and 41 RBI, with an unreal slugging percentage of 1.039.  The senior leader was also a great student 
being commended by teachers for her diligence in the classroom, earning the school’s Scholar Athlete 
Award.  The potent combination of smarts and athleticism earned her a full collegiate scholarship to 
Stanford University where she continues to succeed in both her studies and her sport as a freshman this 
year.  The Board of Electors was very excited to elect Montana and the rest of the 2016 class to this year’s 
Hall of Fame. 
 
 
 
 

3.1 



Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame 
February 14, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 It is anticipated that this year’s banquet will draw more than 400 members of the community to recognize 
the inductees for 2016. Tickets for the Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame Banquet are on sale for $28 for 
adults and $18 for students through February 17.  
 
SUMMARY 
On Monday, February 27, 2017, the 36th Annual Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame Banquet will be held at 
The Centre at Sycamore Plaza honoring young Lakewood athletes for notable achievements in 2016.   
 
 
Lisa Litzinger, Director      Howard L. Chambers 
Recreation and Community Services    City Manager 





COUNCIL AGENDA 
February 14, 2017 

 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Preview of 2017 Earth Walk Event 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
Earth Walk is a family friendly event coordinated by the Recreation and Community Services 
Department and the Public Works Department.  This free Earth Day celebration is scheduled for 
Saturday, March 11, from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. at Monte Verde Park.     
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS 
Since 2005, Earth Walk has presented visitors with environmental practices that promote a 
healthy and sustainable future.  Youth scouting groups and families with children are 
traditionally among the 500+ visitors who attend the event each year. 
 
As participants enter the park, they are given their Passport to Planet Earth.   Environmentally 
conscious businesses and Lakewood community groups set up displays along Monte Verde’s 
quarter mile accessible path.   Along the way, event attendees discover how they can protect the 
environment and get their passports stamped by the various participating vendors.  Upon 
completion, their passport can be redeemed for this year’s collectible item, Pippa the Pony.  In 
addition to displays provided by the city’s Water and Public Works Departments, this year’s 
vendors will include: 
 

 Rain Barrels Intl. will have rain barrels for purchase 
 Lakewood’s Libraries will distribute books and invite kids to make a craft to take home 
 Lakewood Community Gardens members will demonstrate planting tips for the backyard 
 The Lakewood Garden Club will invite kids to plant a seed to take home  
 R. F. Dickson Company will display its street sweeper 
 Southern California Edison will stage the Hybrid Powered Mobile Learning Center.  This 

display features a mobile Smart Energy Experience with a guided tour through the unit.  
 Bio Contractors will share information on composting and have a display of live worms 
 EDCO Waste & Recycling Services will have a mini trash truck on display 
 Central Basin Municipal Water Resources will hand out bottles of water 
 Pacific Caruso will have two energy efficient vehicles on display 
 SEAACA will have animals available for adoption 
 Los Angeles County Vector Control will have a display and literature to handout 
 El Dorado Audubon Society will have displays of birds indigenous to the Southern 

California area 
 
 

3.2 



Preview of 2017 Earth Walk Event 
February 14, 2017 
Page Two 
 
 
 
In addition to the learning stations, the event will feature take home crafts and a special visit 
from Woody the talking tree.   Adults and children are also invited to enjoy a staff led nature 
walk and talk, interact with live farm animals, and plant a seed for their home garden.  
 
SUMMARY 
Lakewood’s annual Earth Walk event continues to promote a healthy and sustainable future for 
the community by educating both adults and children through an interactive format. 
 
RECOMMENDATON 
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the report on the Preview of 2017 Earth 
Walk Event. 
 
 
Lisa Litzinger, Director           Howard L. Chambers 
Recreation and Community Services    City Manager 
 





 

 










	Agenda
	RI-1, Minutes
	RI-2, Personnel Transactions
	RI-3, Registers of Demands
	RI-4, Electrical Equipment at San Martin
	RI-5, Depositing Money - LAIF
	RI-6, Disabled Parking
	1.1, Centre Carpet Replacement
	1.2, Ford Super Duty F-450
	3.1, Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame
	3.2, 2017 Earth Walk
	LHSA, Registers of Demand

